Clovis Christian Ministerial Alliance

Minutes of the Meeting of Thursday, Dec. 1, 2016

Present: Alice Bischoff (H4H ReStore), Bolivar Vasconez (Bethel AOG), Bonita Knox (Trinity Lutheran), Darrell Underwood (Servant's Heart), Delmus Gillis (Bethlehem Baptist), Jody Balch (CMS), John Rollinson (St. James), Jon Forrest (First Christian Church), Larry Tittle (21st St. COC), Lemuel Perry (Bethel AOG), Melva Devenport (Farwell Care & Rehab), Patricia Bazar (2-1-1/United Way), Richard Gomez (Lighthouse Mission), Robert M. Grimes (FCOGIC), Sam Walsh (Advent Christian), Dr. Shirley Rollinson (ENMU Religion)

<u>Opening & Introductions-</u> Lemuel Perry opened the meeting with a word of prayer. Jon Forrest welcomed all in attendance.

Scripture Meditation: - Sam Walsh – Philippians 2 and imitating Christ's humility.

<u>Minutes</u>: Minutes from the November meeting were sent out electronically and are presented for review and correction. Motion was made to accept the minutes as presented. Motion passed

<u>**Treasurer's Report</u>**: Previous balance of \$286.60 minus \$116.72 for So Grateful advertisement in CNJ. Current balance \$169.88.</u>

Discussion Items:

Dues are due starting January 2017. \$25.00 minimum.

Thanksgiving Service- Lemuel Perry-Held at Bethel Assembly of God on November 17, 2016. Thrilled with variety of ways to offer praise. Approximately 110 in attendance and 12 churches participated. Offering of \$463.95 and checks were made out to Lighthouse Mission, Matt 25 & Salvation Army in the amount of \$155 each.

Good Friday Service (April 14, 2017) - If your church interested in hosting please talk to Jon Forrest after the meeting.

Selection of New Officer – Pastor Jon Forrest agreed to step up as President due to the passing of Pastor Jim Kelly and named Pastor Darrell Underwood as Vice President, Pastor Underwood accepted the appointment. A motion was made by Pastor Delmus Gillis to appoint Pator Underwood as Vice President, term ending April 2018, and was seconded by Pastor Robert Grimes. Motion passed.

National Day of Prayer (May 4, 2017) – Sistar Yancy would like to table the discussion until the new year at which time NDoP materials will be available. She stated that she has worked with Central Baptist to have materials printed in past years.

Airman needing to get home- Plane ticket will be covered by Angel Arms.. THANK YOU!!

Agenda- If you would like to be added to the agenda please contact Jon Forrest @ 575-763-7113 or 575-749-2534 or email jon4est@plateautel.net

Announcements from Churches and Other Organizations:

- <u>West 21st St. Church of Christ</u> "2nd Annual M.A.G..I. Gift Offering" December 10th 2:30 pm
- <u>Lighthouse Mission</u> "Children's Christmas Party" December 17th. 10 am 2 pm
- <u>Christian Believers</u> "Children's Stocking Giveaway" December 21st
- <u>Lighthouse Mission</u> "Community Christmas Luncheon" December 25th. 11 am 1 pm

- <u>Habitat for Humanity ReStore</u> "Firewood available" for families with no heat. Please call Alice @ 575-935-0760 to make a referral.

- <u>Jim Kelly Memorial-</u> Please attend the January meeting with ideas to offer a memorial in the name of our dear friend.

- <u>2017 – Marking 500 Years of Reformation</u>. What does this mean for you? Your Church? Let's discuss.

- <u>Worship in the Park</u>- July 2017 Community celebration with every church and helping agency represented. Contact Pastor Delmus Gillis for more info.

- Email- Clovis_Ministerial_Alliance@yahoo.com
- Facebook Page- https://www.facebook.com/Clovis-Christian-Ministerial-Alliance-1760984017478789/

Next Meeting: Thursday, January 5, 2017 8:30 am at the Lighthouse Mission.

CONNECT/BUILD/DECLARE/PRAY

Clovis Christian Ministerial Alliance Pastor Jon Forrest- Vice President Pastor Lemuel Perry- Treasurer Patricia Bazar-Secretary

<u>Clovis Ministerial Alliance@yahoo.com</u> Like us on Facebook